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Malave, Erin (DDL\'DD D [bogucg

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:39 PM

To: ~  'nunis@ameridreamrealtyservices.com’
Subject: RE: Change of business address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: nuris@ameridreamrealtyservices.com [mailto:nuris@ameridreamrealtyservices.com]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:23 PM

To: corphelp )

Subject: Change of business address

To whom it may concern:

Please, change just the physical business address of Ameridream Realty Services, Inc from 4918 SW 75 Ave
Miami, Florida 33155 to new business location which is 7777 Davie Road Ext # 3028 Hollywood, Florida 33024
as of June 1, 2010. The mailing address will remain the same.

Thanks,

Nuris. ..

Nuris M. Rodriguez (Lic.R.E.Broker)
Ameridream Realty Services, Inc,

7777 Davie Road # 3028

Hollywood, Florida 33024

0.305.228.0811

F.305.228.0844

C.305.987.1367

EMAIL: nuris@ameridreamrealtyservices.com
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